
Chris Harvey 

From: W Li [weili@ac-lab.com]

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 10:09 PM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: Shyam Telecom Inc., FCC ID: S3CDBHB-20-S8-S9, Assessment NO.: AN06T5571, Notice#1
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Hi, Chris. 
  
Here are the answers for your questions. Please let me know if we can have the approval soon. Thanks. 
  
Wei 
 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote: 

Wei, 
 
I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following items need to be 
addressed before the application review can be completed: 
 
1. Please provide photographs that are in focus. 
SEE ATTACHED PHOTOS IN JPEG FORMAT. WHEN I CHANGE TO PDF, IT LOSE THE 
RESULOTION. 
 
2. This device has 2 antenna connectors for the DownLink band (server antennas) which seem to 
both be transmitting the same signal at the same time at the full +7dBm each. Please provide a 
better description of the 2 DL antenna ports, explaining if there is simultaneous transmission, if the 
signals are identical, if the signals are synchronized (or out of phase0, how RF exposure is 
addressed, antenna installation guidance, possible addition of signals if coherent, and other issues to 
help clarify this situation. 
2DL ANTENNA PAORTS ARE IDENTICAL WHICH IS JUST DEVIDED BY STANDARD 3DB 
DEVIDER/COMBINAER. TWO DL ANTENNAS WILL BE INSTALLED IN DIFFERENT ROOMS AT 
MINIUM 10-FT DISTANCE. EACH ATTENA INSTALLATION FOLLOWS THE SAME PROCEDURE 
AS DESCRIBED IN THE MANUAL. RF MPE LIMIT WILL BE THE SAME FOR EACH DL ANTENNA 
AS DESCRIBED  IN MPE CACULATION. 
 
3. The user's manual specifications list the power for the DL band twice and nothing for the UL band. 
If this is a typo, please correct this specification. 
IT'S TYPO. PLEASE SEE THE CORRECT ONE ATTACHED. 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-
mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that 
partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Chris Harvey 



charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
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